aul
e o

i ] 3821 822

{;E;éseloff—z 608
wf i




i

'October 22, 1940 the President 31gned a bill whlch

‘tion is enclosed for your information. No meetlng

3415 Volta Place, N.W.,
Washington, D. C. ) ‘

/ December 20, 1940.

/

/

Mr. Stephen G. Thompson,
Sunday Department,
New York Herald Tribune,
250 West Forty-first Street,
New York, New York.

Dear Mr. Thompson:
Reference, your letter to me dated December 13.

The Teport to which you refer was not acted
upon by the Congress until quite recently. On

in the :neport of last May. A copy of Hhis leglslail(|sse|off-24609

of the Committee has been held since October 22.

Yours sincerely,
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3415 Volta Place, N.W.,
Washington, D. C.

February 17, 1941.

Mr. Stephen G. Thompson,
Sunday Deparfment,
New Y qerald Trlbune,
230 West Forty-first Street,
' New York, New York.

Dear Mr. Thompson:

I acknowledge the receipt of your letter of

February 11 in which you refer again to the activi-
ties of the Holmes memorial committese.

Although the committee has mét sinée I last
wrote to you, there have been no developments of

a sufficiently definite nature to warrant any public
_Statement at this time as to the committee's

s g
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Yours very truly, Kisseloff-24611
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Unofficial " 3415 Volta Place, Northwest,
‘Washington, D. C.

February 19, 1942.

Dear Mr. Thompson: _

| In reply. to your letter of February 17, I may say
that the Holmes Memorial Committee has not met for’
some months past: As far as I‘cén sge,‘it is not
likely‘that the Committee will wish to recommend any
actionlinvolving the utilization of space néar the
Supreme Court Building while all energies are beiﬁg“=
directed to the war effort. Consequently, I do not

e

. th t is hi hi h n‘ rlat lK
. think that there agztm‘gg which ca approp e 2461}”'

be. said about the Committee s activitles at this time . ?

which would be helpful to you in any article you may :@
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Enclosure:

" Act approved October 22, 1940.

- Kisseloff-24619
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s Plen to write in CONNGCUICH WILH Uhe commemoration of
B the next “annive,rsary of the dete of Justice Holmes'
birth.
o , . ..Sincerely yours,
Begn Fe
Mr. Stephren G. Thompson, - . T
Sunday Departmént, New York Herald Tribune, -"A
230 West Forty-first Street,
; 1 New' York, New York.
B | | ’ ' - ' Kisf‘seloff—24621'
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Wlger Heos

Enclosure:

~ Act approved October 22, 1940.

Kisseloff-24624 .
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Plan to write in connection with the commemoration of
the next anniversary of the date of Justice Holmes®

birth.

. Sincerely yours,
Mr. Stephen G. Thompson,
‘Sunday Department, New York Herald Tribune,

230 West Forty-first Street,

New York, New York.
Kisseloff-24626
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3415 Volta Place, N.W.,
Washington, D. C.

/ December 20, 1940.

/

/

Mr. Stephen G. Thompson,
" .Sunday Department,
New York Herald Tribune,
250 West Forty-first Street,
New York, New York.

Dear Mr. Thompson:
Reference, your letter to me dated December 13.

The report to which you refer was not acted
upon by the Congress until quite recently. On
,October 22, 1940 the President signed a bill which,
in effect, embodied the recommendations contained
in the report of last May. A copy of this legisla-
tion is enclosed for your information. No meéting
of the Committee has been held since October 22.

Kisseloff-24628

Yours sincerely,
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5415 Volta Place, N M.,
Washington, D. C.

February 17, 1941.

Mr. Stephen G. Thompson,
Sunday Deparfment,
New Y qerald Trlbune,

30 West Forty-first Street,
New York, New York.

Dear Mr. Thompson:

I acknowledge the receipt of your letter of

February 11 in which you refer again to the activi-
ties of the Holmes memorial committee.

Although the committee has mét sinée I last
wrote to you, there have been no developments of

a sufficiently definite nature to warrant any publie

statement at this tIme &8s to the commlttee'
Tactivities, T
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Yours very truly, Kisseloff-24630
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Unofficial A - 3415 Volta Place, Northwest,
‘Washington, D. C.

February 19, 1942.

Kisseloff-24632
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Dear Mr. Thompson: '
| In reply to your letter of -February 17, I may say
that the Holmes Memorial Committee has not met for:
some months past. As far as I can see, 1t is not
likely‘that the Committee will wish to recommend any
actionuinvolving the utilization of space near the

Supreme Court Building while all energies are being - .

directed to the war effort. Consequently, I do not

ey w»_*,ﬁ«a*@“a;ghiak,that therehisyan_ hing,which can‘appropriately

{Ef. " be said about the Committee s activitles at this time S

which would be' helpful to you in a
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